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SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA PUBLIC POWER AUTHORITY 

Request for Proposals for Energy Efficiency Engineering Services 
 

ADDENDUM 
 

Question and Answer Clarification to Common Questions Regarding RFP 
 

I.   Areas of Interest 
1) Q: May bidders respond to a subset of the five areas listed? 

A: If a Respondent is able to handle all five areas, please address them in your proposal.  If 
not, please indicate which areas you can fulfill.   
 

2) Q: Do you have any established baseline program performance requirements or more details 
you can provide on the Areas of Interest section? 
A: Depending on the participating member, they will indicate based on the selected 
Respondent(s) as to their more detailed needs.   

  
II. Participating Member Agencies 

3) Q: Does the work include projects for the Member Agencies and/or the Member Agency 
customers? 
A: It is dependent on the Member Agencies’ needs.  Customer interaction will be defined and 
governed by each participating Member Agency.  You can provide options for both in your 
proposal. 
 

III. Fees and Budget 
4) Q: Is there a budget or specific fee structure you are seeking? 

A: Please provide your best estimate.  More information is provided in item 4, under “Proposal 
Submission Required Elements”.  You can provide a matrix/table/chart of the costs as part of 
your proposal.   

 
IV. RFP Selection Process 

5) Q: Can a Respondent be awarded a subset of the proposed Areas of Interest? 
A: It is dependent on our participating Member Agencies’ needs.  Based on their review of the 
proposals received, they will determine whether they choose one or various Respondents to 
fulfill their needs of the various tasks listed in the Areas of Interest.   
 

NOTE: The answers to any questions not answered here can either be found in the RFP, or we do 
not have an answer at this time as it depends on Member Agency participation or information that 
is already publicly available.   


